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(RTD)
From: VICENTE Antonio (CAB-MOEDAS)
Sent: vendredi 12 juin 2015 17:05
To: CAB MOEDAS ARCHIVES
Cc: SOUSA Alfredo (CAB-MOEDAS); (CAB-MOEDAS)
Subject: FW: Meeting Request -- Amazon Web Services
Attachments: pdf

Please attribute to Alfredo.

Alfredo and let's discuss next week; probably not level of commissioner but topic and applications for science
cloud/digital debate could make it worthwhile.

Ant@nio Vicente
Head of Cabinet

Cabinet of Commissioner Moedas
Research, Science and Innovation
European Commission

BERL

Rue de |la Loi 200

B-1049 Brussels

Tel: +32

From: [mailto: @amazon.lu]
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 5:00 PM

To: VICENTE Antonio (CAB-MOEDAS)

Cc: CAB MOEDAS CONTACT;

Subject: Meeting Request -- Amazon Web Services

Dear Mr. Vicente,

| am taking the liberty to contact you to request a meeting with Commissioner Moedas for
, of Worldwide Public Sector for Amazon Web Services (AWS), Amazon€ps cloud
computing business.

would welcome the opportunity to exchange views on the application of cloud computing in
the Research & Innovation context to deliver more outcomes at a lower cost, as well as to introduce AWS'
scientific computing program which is focused on revolutionizing the development of science around the
world.

will be in Brussels on Wednesday 1% July and while | realize there is not much time ahead, | was
wondering if this would be an auspicious date to meet Commissioner Moedas.

Thank you very much in advance for your consideration of this meeting request.

Yours sincerely,

Amazon Web Services
+32

@amazon.lu



Amazon Europe Core societe a responsabilite limitee, 5 rue Plaetis, L-2338 Luxembourg, R.C.S.
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